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Tender Questions Document

	Supplier Question 1

Section 4.3 requests self-certification on three elements of insurance cover. Does the requirement for £2M Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance apply to a micro-SME with myself as both company director and the sole employee?


	RSSB Answer 1

With regards to the £2M Employer’s Liability is content to lower this to £1M.


	Supplier Question 2

XXYYZZ plan to deliver the TRIZ-based programme by working with an associate. Should this person (and/or their company) be categorised as a sub-contractor?


	RSSB Answer 2

We are unable to advise on this other than to say that said associated, if part of a different legal entity, would be a sub-contractor should XXXXXX be the principal contractor.


	Supplier Question 3

We wish to comply with section 1.1 of the ITT document which states that the tender should be “provided in the format and order specified” but we cannot find any guidance in the document.


	RSSB Answer 3

There is not specified order or format.  Tenderers are free to submit the order and format of their choice as long as said submission is legible. 


	Supplier Question 4

In the “Aims of the work” section on Page 24, it is proposed that the KAT will work alongside the supplier team on the above challenges/opportunities. How much time will KAT members be able to dedicate to this work? 
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	RSSB Answer 4

It is envisaged that the attendees to the training course will dedicate training time and training preparation time to considering the challenge. Subsequent to the training the KAT can also input into the report where RSSB can contribute to the development of conceptual solutions and reviewing draft materials. It is envisaged that no more than five man days would be used from KAT members.


	Supplier Question 5

What is the expected deadline for the 2017 project completion?

	RSSB Answer 5

RSSB are keen for the training element of the project to commence as quickly as possible following commencement of the contract and the report can then be delivered at a later date. All work for 2017 must be delivered within 3 to 4 months, as stated with the ITT document.

	Supplier Question 6

What is the rationale for selection of the project topic of “Future Suspension Systems of Rolling Stock”?


	RSSB Answer 6

RSSB research themes are generated by the GB rail industry. This topic was selected from our research pipeline as it provided an engineering challenge where there is potential for Triz-based thinking to provide insights.



 
